October 4, 2018

DMHA Monthly Meeting

Arena, Delburne AB

In attendance: Duncan, Chelsey, Courtney, Sarah, Jason, Courtney R, Melissa, Michelle, Erin, Amanda, Randi, Crystal, Tony, Erik, Ashley, Debbie, Leslie, Kyle, Cheryl.

Kyle called the meeting to order at 7:08pm.

Jason added Novice Boards, Cheryl added goalie sticks and blocker and gloves for Novice. White boards was also added by Erin. All items were added to New Business. Agenda adopted. Sarah 2nd.

Kyle asked all those in attendance to look over the last meeting's minutes. No errors, omissions or questions presented, Mounted adopted as circulated. 2nd by Courtney.

Leslie spoke to the treasurer's report. Casino balance is at \$22,365.31. The chequing balance ended at \$34,844.47. This past month we had some registration fees come in and kitchen cheques. Debits from the account included coach clinics, missed meeting fines and HA member dues.

President's report was spoken to by Kyle. There is a Dynamite player that lives in DMHA boundaries, but registered for the Learn to Play in Red Deer without knowing they live in DMHA zones. The family wanted to know if they can stay in Red Deer Hockey. Those in attendance stated that the player needs to follow the DMHA policies and play in DMHA. There are 15-16 Midgets for numbers now.

Ag Society report by Jason. AGM is next Tuesday. Signs are up on the dressing room doors. Ag Society wants to know if DMHA will sponsor white boards for the dressing rooms. They are about \$100 each. Michelle made a motion that DMHA purchase two white boards. Erin 2nd. All in favour. Carried. Ag Society has a @5 year interest free loan to the County (about \$4000/year). Please bring in the bottles of booze for the Snow Flake Saturday-1 bottle/Ag Pass. The arena is getting new LED lights, the installation may affect practice times next week.

No Arena Manager report.

Merchandise report-Chelsey has a proof for the new catalogue. Chelsey will have all the sizers Tuesday at the arena only. Order forms Cheques/CC/cash to Grand Central Stitchin'. Name bars have been ordered. Socks will be in next week. No Bauer, CCM items only.

Referee Report –clinic is October 20.

Media Report was spoken to by Cheryl. Cheryl has a few parents to talk to a few parents about the media release. Cheryl would like to look into reword the Media form for next season. RAMP also has the option for teams to each have a login on the website. Cheryl would like to grant managers access to this. Cheryl will begin to set this up. Hockey Alberta has changed the permitting system. Practices outside the regular arena as well as exhibition games need a travel permit. Cheryl will help managers set this up at a later date. Can out up old coats and apparel on the Fb page to sell.

Team Reports:

Dynamite: Learn to Play is a success so far. 11 kids in it. 9 in the regular dynamite program. No games scheduled yet.

Novice: Playing half ice. Lots of kids. No games yet. Trying to get goalie equipment.

Atom: Practices going good. Will rotate goalies throughout. 13 skaters, 2 goalies.

PeeWee: It's good. No issues. 10 skaters and a goalie.

Midget: We have a bantam skater trying tonight to see if they can skate and are comfortable. 15 skaters 1 goalie.

**Snow Flake Saturday (December 8)- PLINKO board will be managed and prepared by Sarah Williams.

**Cash Calendar has Rebels tickets, Concert tickets and are looking for a couple more big ticket prizes.

Old Business:

a.) Logo decision and integration-new logo is already in the works. Integration is happening now. No pressure to buy new apparel. IF you want something special ordered not in the catalogue you can order individual. Brian has outlaw stickers for helmets \$1/2 stickers.

New Business

- a.) Goalie coaching-Debbie will look into goalie coaching for the association and teams.
- b.) Novice Boards-dynamite dividers will not work for Novice games. DMHA is in need of the bigger ice dividers. Prices range from \$4000-\$8000. Grants may be available. Jason will look into this.
- c.) Goalie sticks and blocker/gloves for Novice- look on kijiji, look for used equipment.
- d.) White boards- will put up a notice on the Facebook page looking for sponsors.

Picture Day is November 1-starting at 5pm with Dynamite. Pictures will be on the ice.

Next Meeting is November 1 at the arena.

Senior Outlaws are doing a square board. You buy a square for \$100. The board will be used every game. Talk to Chelsey, Pat C or a team player. November 3 is when the squares need to be bought by.

Meeting adjourned at 7:55pm.